MHHHCTEPCTRO HA ITPABOCH,[HEAO

Perucrpanuencn mimext y a

05-00- 252 /z -08- 7019

Plamena Nikolova

From: georgi.georgiev <gecrgi.georgiev@wyg.com>

Sent: 27 woHn 2019, 11:30

To: Plamena Nikolova

Subject: LV138bpUwiBaHe Ha BEPUPUKALIMA HA PA3XOANTE M MOHATOPWHF Ha U3NBAHEHWETO Mo
MNporpama .lpasocsane” Ha Hopeexkua PuHaHCOB Mexann3em 2014-2021"

Attachments: Odepra YUl Buarapus EOCOA.pdf

3npasedTe, r-xo Hukonosa,

BB Bpb3Ka ¢ NyGaukyeaHa obsBa 38 npeaccTaBaAHe Ha WHAWKaTMBHA odepTa 3a ,MN3BbpLIBaHE HA BEPUDHKALMA Ha
PasxoanTe M MOHWTOPUHT Ha M3NbAiHEHKETo No [porpama ,Mpasockane™ Ha Hopeexkua guHaHCOB MexaHnabm 2014-
2021", nmam yA0BONCTBMETO 4@ NpeAocTabs Ha BalweTo BHMMaHUe HalwaTa odepTa.

OcTaeaM Ha pasnoNOXEHVE NMPU HYXAA OT YTOUHABAILM BLIPOCH.
C yeaxeHue,
leopru Mecprues

Ynpasuren
YWl benrapua ECOA

This message contains confidential infarmation and is intended anly for the recipient. If you are not the racipient you shouid not disseminate, distribute gr copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender Immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mall from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses, The sender therefore does

not accept liability for any etrors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-rmall transmission. If verification Is required please request a hard-
COpy version,
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